

Re: Copy of the letter from MOE to OPG re: curve

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2017 13:11:54 -0500

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 8, 2017, at 1:10 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Sorry, the Fair Allocation Amounts letter. The one that was sent from the Minister to OPG with the tables that included all the detailed amounts.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: November 8, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Copy of the letter from MOE to OPG re: curve

Sorry, what letter?

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 8, 2017, at 12:34 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Cindy has requested a copy of the FAA letter that went over to OPG. Any concerns with Steen sharing?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: November 8, 2017 12:20 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Copy of the letter from MOE to OPG re: curve

Hi Steen – can you send me a copy of the letter that went to the OPG re: the curve.

Thanks,

Cindy